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BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

TO: SPCSA Board
FROM: Patrick Gavin
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 10—Quest Recommendation
DATE: April 28, 2017

Background:

Quest Academy has previously notified the Authority of its intent to relocate its Torrey Pines
campus into the facility that Founders Academy previously requested and received authorization to
vacate at the end of this academic year as part of its relocation to its new campus. The Agency is in
receipt of the relocation amendment request and has determined that it complies with statute and
regulation, including NAC 386.3265 and NAC 386.3266, and that it is complete and responsive to
the questions asked by the Agency pursuant to its authority under those regulations.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that this relocation amendment be approved.


http://www.leg.state.nv.us/nac/nac-386.html#NAC386Sec3265
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/nac/nac-386.html#NAC386Sec3266

